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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 080433-TX; Docket Title Edit 

. ~ ~ .. . 

Monday, July 21, 2008 1:15 PM 

Hi Toni. 

I'll be glad to make the change requested below 

Dorothy 

- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 12:45 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080433-TX; Docket Title Edit 

Dorothy, 

Please edit the company's d/b/a using this email per the Secretary of States fictitious registration detail below. 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by General Computer Services, Inc. 
d/b/a BeCruising. 

to 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by General Computer Services, Inc. 
d/b/a BeCruising Telecom. 

Thank you, 

.Toni Joy McCoy 
R e p l a t o r y  Analyst 
Florida I'uhlic Service Coiiiniissioii 

. .  
8.501413-6Sj2 Direct l.inc 
850;413-6533 Fax Line 

Fictit ious Name Detai l  

Fictitious Name 

BECRUISIK'G 1ELECOM 
Filing Information 

Docuii icnt Numhcr GO8 10690022 1 

Status ACTIVE 
Filed Date 07/13/2008 

Espiration Date 12i3 li2013 

7/21/2008 

. 
. ,.. 

. . ,..... 

... . .. , 

CCCUMFYT Y ' M B E i l  -CAT! 

06261  Jui..2tg 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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( “ w t  O\viiers I 
(‘olinty [)A 11 [; 

Total Pagcs 1 
Events Filed NONE 
FEI “umhcr 65-9001328 

Mailing Addrcss 
4179 E 8 CT 
FIIALEAII. FL 33013 
Owner Infomiation 
GENERAL COMPUTER SERVICES INC‘, 
4179 E 8 CT 
HIALEAH, FL 33013 
FF.1 Nuinbcr: 65-01 80876 
Document Number: LO3 122 
Documeni Images 

712 12008 


